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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 4 
 

Project:  Vessel Traffic Management Information System (VTMIS) and response to marine pollution incidents in Montenegro 

Publication reference: EuropeAid/132340/C/SUP/ME 

 

Number of 
the 

question 
Reference to Tender Documents Question Answer 

1 Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 1 Width of vessel not less than 2,5 meters … so the vessel 
can be bigger, example 3,2 meters wide ? 

Yes, 2,5 m is the minimum width of the 
vessel. 

2.  Lightweight, no more than 1,0 ton? The weight of the vessel should be not more 
than 5 toms. 

3. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 2 Is this supposed to be an air-inflated oil boom or is it 
foam filled? 

It is supposed to be rigid type – foam filled. 

4.  How is this oil boom intended to be stored? on a reel or 
in accrete or just freely somehow? 

Oil boom will be stored on a reel. 

5.  Is it supposed to be onboard the previous item, the Item 
No 1 Shallow Water Multipurpose Oil recovery vessel? 

No, it is not supposed to be on board of this 
oil recovery vessel. 

6.  Operating temperature must be wrong somehow, as they 
say -50C up to 400C....and as far as I understand this is 
not a so called Fire Boom, so then the given temp of + 
400 C must be wrong? 

Operating temperature should be between -10 
C and + 50 C. 

7. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 5 Do they want power pack here also? They do not 
mention it at all? They speak about a Generator, so is 
the skimmer & pump actually intended to be electrical – 
driven? 

It should be a hydraulic driven model, 
comprised of hydraulic skimmer and 
hydraulic power pack. 

8.  Maximum weight is given as 100kg. That seems in my 
mind to be very little, if that is to include bot skimmer 
and pump and power unit? 

Maximum weight should be 200 kg. 
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9.  Also here the temperature must be wrong as they again 
talk about an operating temperature of not less than + 
400 C? 

+ 400 C is a extremely high temperature to collect oil 
in? 

Operating temperature should be between -10 
C and + 50 C. 

10. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 7 Must the hose be in one single unit and lengths 80 
meters? 

Required are 4 units with 20 meters each.  

11.  As this most likely is to be a oil transfer pump of 
hydraulic driven model, then related question is how 
long hydraulic hoses are requested? 

Required are 4 units with 20 meters each. 

12. Instruction for Tenderers  Are we allowed to give offer to only chosen Lots or do 
we have to give offer to each and every Lot / Item? 

Can we choose and are we allowed to offer only to 
Items in LOT no2 ( and if so. will we be accepted i.e not 
rejected)? 

If we are allowed to Offer only to LOT No2, can we in 
this Lot choose to offer only specific Items (are we 
allowed…will we be accepted, i.e  not rejected)? 

Please refer to article 7 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers: 

7 Lots 

7.1 The tenderer may submit a tender for 
one lot, several or all of the lots. 

7.2 Each lot will form a separate contract 
and the quantities indicated for 
different lots will be indivisible. The 
tenderer must offer the whole of the 
quantity or quantities indicated for 
each lot. Under no circumstances 
must tenders for part of the quantities 
required be taken into consideration. 
If the tenderer is awarded more than 
one lot, a single contract may be 
concluded covering all those lots. 
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13 Instructions to Tenderers, General 
Conditions, Contracting Authority's 
clarification No. 2 – question No. 4 

Subcontracting: We still think it can never be the 
intention of the European Commission to force small 
local companies on forehand into a consortium with 
possible suppliers of which they do not know who will 
be the winner. Therefore the best partner locally to do 
the civil and installation works might be on forehand 
excluded. Also the scope of supply is wrong. The civil 
part and or installation works cover about 10% of the 
contract. It is unfair to ask a company to become 
consortium partner jointly and severally liable in this 10 
to ninety scope of supply arrangement. Again there are 
less qualified local suppliers as there are bidders and 
therefore the best partner for the job is possibly 
excluded from the works! Not to mention the financial 
risk you force the local companies into.  

Can we be successful in submitting a bid on Monday 
without a consortium but as main bidder being 
responsible for the whole project? Of course we will 
have local works being performed locally under our 
supervision when contract is awarded to us.  

In addition to the answer already provided 
with the Contracting Authority's clarification 
No. 2 (question No. 4), please also refer to 
General Conditions - Article 15 Sufficiency of 
tender prices. 

14  With reference to above Tender, I would like to better 
understand the procedure of the IPA-programme 
governing this Tender.  
 
With reference to the Standard Summary Project Fiche 
(7), CRIS number: 2011/023-173, it is mentioned an 
IPA community contribution for various activities.  
 
Question: What is the procedure if a Tenderer will 
submit an offer above the budget figures mentioned? 
Will it be rejected? 

The award criterion for supply contracts is the 
lowest prices for compliant bids. Bids 
exceeding the budget available may be 
rejected. The amounts in the project fiche are 
indicative. Any changes of the amounts in the 
project fiche, which are part of a financial 
decision of the European Commission, are 
subject to Commission's approval (or 
disapproval). 

 

 


